
Oom/ntfih of Prop°ia-& -#•/?•-r W.
ALASKA BOARD OF FISHERIES AND ALASKA BOARD OF GAME

REGULATION PROPOSAL FORM
PO BOX 11S526, JUNEAU, ALASKA 99811-5526

BOARD OF FISHERIES REGULATIONS

Fishing Area and Fishery ___•_
P Subsistence Q Personal Use

D Sport • Commercial

JOINT BOARD REGULATION'S

• Advisory Committee • Regional Council

BOARD OF GAME REGULATIONS

Game Management Unit (GMU) \Sf\Q J
• Hunting

P Subsistence

n Resident

0*Nonresiderit

D Trapping

Q Other

fcc»

Pleaseanswer all questions to the best of your ability. All answers will be printed in the proposal packets alongwith the proposer's name
(address and phone numbers willnot be published). Vtt separate forma for each proposal.

1. Alaska Administrative Code Number S AAC Regulation Book Page No.

2. What is the problem you would like the Board to address? 9^<s QOSoX \% oj^V*S YV\oJf V^>oui^
occ>rt>V6W tote sttxAot*^ Wojt* u\Wc Souitoea^ &£o>o<\. X £u?ootf\" ^^e
^cooeftaio aivrVar/j^ VW &Q6- Vn a^r&ctL froggy
3. What wiU happen if this problem is not soh^? ^%&V^\fi^^ )$<v^r \)«*-C5> u£&.Vte.UXtit etWA"Oo
bear s<\oAc\aW> ort^r ^doskxalfer VdcW \U> ass&~<&sax> c£ Vseo^ ok c^oa.. lAr-o<
sat* js soax^ex, sW cncWia oOoS wxc«>ocuvjui.^V>crore £k»V .Gecajuot\De©JCxW*ea. \csu*

4.What solutiondo you prefer?In other words, if the Board adopted your solution, what would the new regulation say?

flfciA&rV Wet UUatNA c£ Wfce Wcou^^X c^cu<\<!C>£ta» &r tefla o£A0red»Aa|NO#
Wtnji \>o\vsa VtaujOq Wo W-'cv^f Vd VxW oaA rooxw vVee. Xt Wv&>€ cu\vtfcdko

UVStffcO OOv^eXX-OO OUz>^ DC^iAr*y\OrU> 0^ \fcfljrVb v(0UAsVv."XaVV^O <\iAoA.O.CU>jL

5. Doesyour proposaladdress improving the quality of the resourceharvested or products produced? If so, how?

Qo oAoox4okff»A<sJr\oro wotA& f^v^a^>j^O\fAA we. eco\oo*ca^ cjixAaoS-V^e.
\eUtftU»s

6. Solutions to difficult problems benefit some peopleand hurt others!

A. Who Is lilcely to benefit ifyour solution is adopted? Qo 00^C»O1C!tXC,O VtO^O-^ UQ&C OC&O-P* <Xero»>QVyv*W Am

+..W JB. Who is likely to suffer if your solution is adopted?

Vr*, «A)\\ Vr^^OjLJUxWVvDuiv^VoufN, OlaA K^oXa^ (TfifX^U \[Cav\ ^OU£^CA^\r^ea>

7. L»t any other solutions you considered and why you rejected them. DO NOT WRITE HERE

Submitted By: Name (jCk^tvo^- .Sv-Arb
Individual or Group

Address

Home Phone

City, State

Q\>o3- r\Cft W-*
Work Phone

ZIP Code

Email "-'


